
Quality Assurance Memo 

 

To: All GAM-145 personnel 

From: Quality Assurance Department 

cc: Safety Department 

Issue: 19042021-01 

Re: Maintenance Organisation Exposition Issue 02 Rev 04 - Update 

Dear All, 

Kindly note that MOE issue 2, revision 03 dated 13th November 2020 is now withdrawn from use. 
MOE issue 2 revision 04 dated 04th March 2021 has been issued to reflect new changes to the policy and 
procedure. 
 
Main changes to the MOE are as follows: 
 

1. MOE Part 0.3, Distribution list 
a. Amended distribution list to utilise GAMS portal as a means of accessing MOE. 

 
2. MOE Part 1.8.2, Engineering premises  

a. Added AW139 with PWC PT6C-677C engines line maintenance capability to Pangkalan 
Operasi Udara Miri, JBPM Miri, General Aviation, Hangar 3, MAHB Miri Airport, 98000 Miri 
Sarawak. 

 
3. MOE Part 2.1, Supplier Evaluation Procedure and Sub-contract control procedure 

a. Added CAA UK – 145 and TCCA Canada approved maintenance organization to supplier 
definition. 

 
4. MOE Part 2.2, Incoming Inspection for component / material. 

a. Added CAA UK – 145 and TCCA Canada approved maintenance organization to list of 
documents to be expected for new and used parts. 

 
Please note that copy of MOE Issue 2 Revision 04 can be obtained electronically through GAMS portal, 
under the e-QA publication menu. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Luqman Hakim bin Mohd Aroff 
Quality Assurance Officer 
19/04/2021 

 

  


